PLAINTIFF’S.
EXHIBIT

Al

Comes v. Microsoft

——

From: Ben Slivka

Sent: Friday, Aprl 18, 1997 524 PM

To: Hyser Bercaw, Sara Williams (ORG): 8rad Lovenng; Yuval Neeman: Chares Fizgeraw

Ce: Psul Gross: Tod Nieisen; Farmans Ahmad: Torn Button; Drew Fietcher, Jeff Rodouns; Chns
Shafler. Bob Mugiia (Exchange); John Ludwag

Subject: RE. sirmtech wants 10 redist jvC

OK. sounds like we're all in sgreement. Sara’'s 0.4 poirts, plus AFC support. The tncky pan will De language that says
they must support our stuff exclusivety in preference to Sun's - | tink &s 0NQ 23 we nave lANQuUage that their produc
shoukd not give *preferenca” to Sun over MS (level piaying fiekd), I'm hapoy, because | expect our technoloQy 10 be
bettar than Sun's.

Commems?
-bens
—Qnginal Message—-
From: Hyer Barcaw
Sent: Frday, April 18, 1997 10:18 AM
To: Sars Williams (DRG); Brad Lovering: Yuval Neeman: Ben Stivka; Chartes Fizgerad
Ce: Paul Gross: Tod Nisisen; Farhana Ahmad. Tom Bution; Orew Fletcher, Jeff Robtxns; Chnis Shatfer

Subject:  RE: mmtech wams 10 redist jvc

Weexduooc.:vcmmmmmmsm»mmmmmmmmmwmamm
provding something in retum. A special agreement with individusl |SVs regarding the SOK would protsdly be 8
good apuon.

Hyer Bercaw

Visual J++ Product Mansger
www . Microsoft. comsvisual)

~—Qriginal Message—

From: Sars Williams (DRG)

Sent: Friday, April 18, 1997 9:55 AM

To: Brad Lovering; Yuvel Neeman: Hyer Bercaw. Ben Slivka; Chartes Fitzgeraid

Cc: Paul Gross: Tod Nietsen; Farhans Ahmad; Tom Button; Drew Fietcher, Jeff Robbns; Chris Shafter

Subject: RE: aimtech wants 10 redist jve

m-nmsmnsmammm.mmm—wwmm.

-Sare
— e
Frome Lswrvg
Sent Friamy, Agre 18, 1987 9:55 AM

Why don't we just have them redist our entire SOK? T think this achieves bath our goals. and avoid us
the cost of supporting sTronge component mixes.
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ce:
Sutpect

Pout Groms: Tod Namen: Farmere Alvnadt. Tam 8uBon: Drew Fisener 8rad Lovervy. Jof Rooorg. Chvw Sowrfer
RE arramch wares © recuet pe

dafinitaly egres thet we sheuld extract full platform support in returm for redist mght

requirements:

0. redist our YM end IE4

1. usq RNI and COM and not TNI for eny native code calling

2. uza our debup end Jit el

3. swpport SQL Server, IIS

4. no support for sun interfaces where & MS ene exists (need tv find beatter legaiess, of

courss)
what sisa?
-Sare
e Orgrel Meneage——
Frore Yuval Nearran
Sent Framy, Aprd 18, 1907 914 AM
Teo: Hyar Gercow. Gen Siven. Charwm Fzereid
Ce: Pod Gross. Tod Nemsary: Sare WisTe (ORG); Fertare Alvast. Tom Sution; Orew Fescher. Srad Loverng.
Joft Rootww. Chve Sheftwr
Subject: RE. srvasch wards & reciut b

JVC will have symtax to support caliing into native entry points and com.

You have (0 realize there is Cost In dong this, and & can 8iso siow us down on future innoveton.
| will look irmo the cost issue. [}
Oncs we licenss It 10 one SV many will want 10 follow.

If wa d0 this we shpuid extract full platform support.

Yuval.

—OrgEral Mestage-——

Frame Hyer Bercw

Sont: Friagy, Apre 18. 1997 057 AM

Teo: Sen $vam, Chrartes Fitzgered: Yuvel Nearran

Ce: Pau Grom. Tod Namer, Sars Willarns (ORG); farnare Alvrud; Tam Sugion
Subject: RE. arveech warts ¥ it MC

Plesase realize that the JVC compiler is code agnostic (1.e. it doesnt care If you use JNI, RN, or
COM). The compiler does not force them to be tied to our piatforms in any way.

We shouid only license JVC 10 solid supporters of our Ssystem strategy. We have not ticensed
JVC In the past because the companies that requested & didnt Supporn our Systems strategy. An
exsampis is NetDYNaMICs who wanted everytihmg to run on Netscape and who did not want 1o
suppornt native SQL server, but who did support Oracie and Sybass. They were pretty rude as
wedl.

We are wiliing to evaiuste licensing JVC to supporters of MS systems sirstegy. However, we
need 10 Make sure that the 10cK 10 our platform Is in the contract becausa the jock isnt In JVC.

. Hyer Bercaw

Visusi J+* Product Maneger

—=0riginal Message-—
From: Ben Slivia
Sent: Thursday, Aprit 17, 1997 10:48 PM

To: Chartes Fitzgeraid; Hyer Bercaw; Yuvai Neeman
Ce: Peul Gross; Tod Nieisen; Sara Willlams (ORG)
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Subject: RE: simtech wants to redist jve
Imponance: Hgh

As pgross empnssized repestedly today dunng his tatk st the AICG meeting, the #1 goal of
the toots division 18 to further the aims of the pigttorm tesm.

We shouid absolutely license JVC to all comerst

Anyone who disagrees shoukd pleass expiain why.

Thanks, bens

—0riginsi Message—-

From: Chartes Fitzgerald

Sent: Thursday, Apal 17, 1867 8:55 PM
To: Ben Slivka

Subject: FW: aimtech wants to redist jve

| think this is 8 battie to fight with yuval, but makes sense.

e K

Frome Sers Wil (ORG)

Sant: Thorsaey, Aprt (T, 19897 1229 P
Te: Hyer Bercow

ce Chrares FuIgered: g g8 Jorg-Chan
Subject: ETesch wres I reit M

1 know that answer of record has beea 80, but | think that we should recoasider.

There is ¢ whole ciass of javs tools that dos't compete w/ vj who pead to redist 2 javs
compiier. Uf they can't une ours, they'R redist sun's.

mmmlsv-uummw--wm ﬂr‘.nu.lnqdﬂth-m
redist our VM as well. Secoadly, we comtrul the code they gemerate - got them (0 use

How do we make this happen?
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